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.=~ MEMORANDUM . . _._

DATE: = @ December 12, 1997
TO: ' 'Benny Fernandez

* Kann Enterprises, Inc.
FROM: =  Hank Bleier C/ﬂ A’

SUBJECT:  Dissolution of the corporation

Enclosed please find the Articles of Dissolution form that I have filled out for you. You will need

to fill out where it says date dissolution was authorized. You need to sign and date the form
where indicated. The filing fee for the articles of dissolution is $35. You need to mail this form
plus the check made payable to the Department of State to the following address:

Division of Corporations

P.O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL. 32314

Along with the form and check you need to send a cover letter containiﬁg your telephone number
and return address. ’ - S .

K1



| FILED
ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION 87 DEC 22 PM 4: g2

SEERETARY
TALLARASSEY FATEs

Pursuant to .fsecﬁon 607. 1403, Florida Statutes, this Florida profit corporation submits the
Jfollowing articles of dissolution:

The name of the corporationis;__ Kann Enterprises, Inc.

The date dissolution was authorized:__ 11/26/97

Adoption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE)

X Dissolution was approved by the shareholders. The number of votes cast for
dissolution was sufficient for approval.

Dissolution was approved by vote of the shareholders through voting groups.

The following statement must be separately provided for each voting
group entitled to vote separately on the plan to dissolve:

The number of votes cast for dissolution was sufficient for approval by

: (voting group)
“/Slg;ned ﬂnsm\ Nocomde, 1997

/Signature _ / ' .
' (By the Chamnan or V1c?hﬁrmau of the Board, President, or other officer)

Benny Fernandez
(Typed or printed name)

7 iice Presidrei_’l_t
' (Title)




